



Subject:	Update on Area Working Groups
Date:	23rd April, 2021
Reporting Officer:	Sinead Grimes, Director of Physical Programmes
Contact Officer:	Shauna Murtagh, Programme Manager

Restricted Reports	
Is this report restricted?	Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?	
After Committee Decision	<input type="checkbox"/>
After Council Decision	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sometime in the future	<input type="checkbox"/>
Never	<input type="checkbox"/>

Call-in	
Is the decision eligible for Call-in?	Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>

1.0	Purpose of Report or Summary of Main Issues
1.1	To seek the Committee's approval of the minutes of the most recent Area Working Group meetings.
2.0	Recommendations
2.1	The Committee is asked to: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• AWG Minutes - Approve the most recent AWG minutes (<i>South – 25 March</i>), as attached;• Community Capacity Building and Community Infrastructure Needs in Balmoral DEA– approve the recommendation that the CNS South Belfast Area Team draft a report

	<p>and undertake a mapping exercise on the current provision of community capacity and infrastructure in the Balmoral District Electoral Area, its core functions and gaps in provision.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lagan Gateway Project – approve the recommendation on operation and management of the lock and associated areas by the Lagan Navigation Trust and note that recommendations were made to the People and Communities Committee in April regarding a naming competition for the new bridge and an art piece in partnership with UK Youth for Nature. • Sandy Row Tourism Signage Project – approve the recommendation that the Council acts as the delivery agent for the Belfast South Community Resources – Sandy Row Tourism signage SOF04 project.
3.0	Main Report
	<p><u>KEY ISSUES</u></p> <p>Area Working Group Minutes</p>
3.1	<p>Members agreed in June 2016 that the Area Working Group minutes would be taken into the Strategic Policy and Resources Committee for approval going forward, in line with the Council’s commitment to openness and transparency and to ensure a consistent approach with other Member-led Working Groups.</p> <p>Members are asked to approve the most recent round of AWG minutes, as attached, and the recommendations as outlined in paragraph 2.1 above.</p>
4.0	Documents Attached
	Minutes of the South Belfast Area Working Group